
Alexander & Lauck 

 

Dr. Lawrence Alexander was one of the first physicians in the new town of Manassas. 

The first record of his practice in Manassas is a receipt for services in 1868. In late 1869 he 

teamed with Dr. Theodore H. Lauck to start the practice of Alexander & Lauck located on Main 

Street.  

In addition to the medical practice the front of the store was well supplied. A letter lead 

from the business in 1870 lists: “Alexander & Lauck practitioners of medicine, also dealers in 

Drugs, Chemicals, Paints, Oils, Fancy Articles, Dye Stuffs, &c. – Terms Cash 

  


